DAE-14155

From: Johnston, Chris
To: "Roisin Grimes";

Michael Doran;
cc: alanheoan ;Z%Egg ;Jn;?rlwl:?;’ﬁrlnquiry
Subject: RE: NI RHI working group
Date: 24 June 2014 18:09:00

Thanks Roisin — | agree, it would be very useful.

Alan, who is setting up the RHI working Group?

Michael, do we know yet who is taking over Peter Hutchison’s role and the
approx timings for the Phase 2 launch (or do you know anyone in DETI we
could ask)?

Regards
Chris

Chris Johnston
Tel:- 02892681540

email:- chris.johnston@afhini.gov.uk

From: Roisin Grimes [mailto:Roisin.Grimes@actionrenewables.co.uk]
Sent: 24 June 2014 11:36
To: Johnston, Chris; Michael Doran

. Personal information redacted by the RHI

Subject: NI RHI working group

Hi Chris/Michael,

Just of the phone from Alan there. He give me a heads up about a possible NI
RHI working group being formed in the new year, to discuss the issues the RHI is
creating in the NI market. He told me this of the record but it might be good to
get speaking to Cathal Eilis at CAFRE, or contacts in DETI to see if this will be
happening. Be good to get an IrBEA representative on this group.

Best,
Roisin

Roisin Grimes
Project Assistant at Action Renewables

Email: roisin.grimes@actionrenewables.co.uk
Phone: +44 (0) 28 9072 7776
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DAE-14156

\Website: www.actionrenewables.co.uk

Action Renewables

Block C

Unit 1

Boucher Business Studios

Glenmachan Place

Belfast

BT12 6QH

Action Renewables is now offering RHI Accreditation services. For further information
please contact RHI@actionrenewables.co.uk or call Fergal Hegarty on 028 9072 7768.

Alternatively, please visit our website by following the Link.
Join us on Facebook, Linkedin, and Twitter .. Just click on the link
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DAE-14157

Personal information redacted

From: alanhegan @ Aasaliaey

To: Johnston, Chris;

CC: Roisin Grimes; michael.doran@actionrenewables.co.
uk;_

Subject: Re: NI RHI working group

Date: 25 June 2014 12:07:11

Chris

I have a feeling Cathal knows a bit about it, however | don't think its
official yet.
Worth investigating further though..

Alan

On 24 June 2014 18:09, Johnston, Chris <Chris.Johnston@afbini.gov.
uk> wrote:

Thanks Roisin — | agree, it would be very useful.

Alan, who is setting up the RHI working Group?

Michael, do we know yet who is taking over Peter
Hutchison’s role and the approx timings for the Phase 2
launch (or do you know anyone in DETI we could ask)?

Regards

Chris

Chris Johnston

Tel:- 02892681540

email:- chris.johnston@afhini.gov.uk
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DAE-14158

From: Roisin Grimes [mailto:Roisin.Grimes@actionrenewables.co.
UkK]

Sent: 24 June 2014 11:36

To: Johnston, Chris; Michael Doran

CC: alanhe an @ :eHrls&r;Ei:i;;formation redacted by the
Subject: NI RHI working group

Hi Chris/Michael,

Just of the phone from Alan there. He give me a heads up
about a possible NI RHI working group being formed in
the new year, to discuss the issues the RHI is creating in
the NI market. He told me this of the record but it might
be good to get speaking to Cathal Eilis at CAFRE, or
contacts in DETI to see if this will be happening. Be good
to get an IrBEA representative on this group.

Best,

Roisin

Roisin Grimes

Project Assistant at Action Renewables


mailto:Roisin.Grimes@actionrenewables.co

DAE-14159

Email: roisin.grimes@actionrenewables.co.uk

Phone: +44 (0) 28 9072 7776

Website: www.actionrenewables.co.uk

Action Renewables

Block C

Unit 1

Boucher Business Studios
Glenmachan Place
Belfast

BT12 6QH

Action Renewables is now offering RHI Accreditation
services. For further information please contact
RHI@actionrenewables.co.uk or call Fergal Hegarty on 028 9072

7768. Alternatively, please visit our website by following the Link.

Join us on Facebook, Linkedin, and Twitter .. Just click on the link

Q Action

Renewables

Alan Hegan

Northern Bio Energy Ltd
29 Lurgy Rd
Dungannon

BT71 4DF

Personal information redacted by
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